
From: Freidheim, Elizabeth 
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 1:04 PM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Cc: Ahmad, Amer; Ruether, Mary 
Subject: disposition of $25 gift certificate 

Last December I received a $25 gift certificate for Lettuce Entertain You from Sylvester J. Kerwin, an 
appraiser I use for evaluating demolished properties.  At the time,  rules for gift certificates had recently 
changed and neither Kerwin nor I understood the new requirements. 
  
Recently, I accepted the certificate on behalf of the city.   On May 24, I secured a tray of cut-up deserts 
from Petterino's.  The tray was placed in the front lobby of the Law Department Torts Division.  The 
lobby has a receptionist and a fair share of public traffic.  The tray was place to invite anyone, including 
members of the public, to take a sweet.   
  
Thank you (and your lawyer Anna) for your guidance in this matter. 
  
Elizabeth A. Freidheim  
  
  
Elizabeth A. Freidheim 
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